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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To The Members of 
SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHARE INDIA FINCAP 
PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement 
of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of 
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2020, and its Profit, total 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the I CAi's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial statements. 
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) 
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and 
other accounting principles accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of 
any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Other Matters 

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 
2020 included in these financial statements have been prepared after adjusting 
previously issued financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 to comply with Ind AS. These adjustments have 
been audited by us. 

The transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2018 included in these 
financial statements, have been prepared after adjusting previously issued the 
financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006 to comply with Ind AS. 

Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified in respect of the above matters 
on the comparative financial information. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid 
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions 
of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

(if/ \ -~: 
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2. As required by The Companies (Auditors Report) order 2016, the order issued by 
Central government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the "Annexure-A", a statement the matters specified in paragraph 
3 and 4 of the said Order. 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the 
extent applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of 
our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
ref er to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) The Auditor's Report as required by Non-Banking Financial Company -Non­ 
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016 has been annexed in 'Annexure-C' 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

...... 
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i. There are no pending litigations against the Company. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 
DATE: 17th July 2020 

FOR M/s T.K GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
~- -~-·:E.RN NO.: 011604N 

t.;< ¥wt 
' . '-~.~.&-·' 

CA. KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. No.516627 
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the Financial 
Statements of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

A statement as required on the matter specified in the paragraph 3 & 4 of The 
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2016, the order issued by Central government of 
India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including 
quantitative details & situation of its fixed assets. 

(b) All the assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, 
which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company & the nature 
of its assets. No discrepancy was noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by 
us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds/ registered sale deed provided 
to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land 
and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the company as at the balance 
sheet date. 

(ii) As the company is a finance company, primarily rendering financial services and does 
not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the order 
is not applicable to the Company. 

(iii) According to the information & explanation given to us & based on audit procedures 
conducted by us, the Company has granted loans to twelve parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). 

a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the 
loans had been granted to these parties are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company. 

b) In our opinion, schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated and 
repayments and receipts are regular as per stipulations. 

c) There are no overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loan granted 
to party listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

(iv) According to the Information & explanation given to us and based on the audit procedure 
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that company has complied with the provisions 
of Section 185 of the Act and Section 186 in respect of grant of loans, is not applicable. 

,·. 
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(v) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company is a Non-Banking 
Finance Company. Hence, provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant 
provision of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made there under are not applicable to 
the Company. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has 
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records u/ s 148 of the Act, in respect of services 
carried out by the company. 

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales­ 
Tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess & 
any other statutory dues applicable to it & there are no undisputed dues outstanding as 
on 31.03.2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us and based on the audit 
procedure conducted by us, we are of the opinion that there were no dues of Income 
Tax, Sales Tax or Goods and Service Tax or Duty of customs or Duty of excise or Value 
Added Tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute except of following. 

Nature of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where 
Statute Dues (in Rs.) which the dispute is 

amount relates pending 
Income Tax Income Tax 4,42,68,864 /- AY 2015-16 Assessing 
Act, 1961 Officer 
Income Tax Income Tax 2,68,42,535/- AY 2016-17 Assessing 
Act, 1961 Officer 
Income Tax Income Tax 10,43,370 /- AY2017-18 Assessing 
Act, 1961 Officer 

(viii) In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us and based on 
the audit procedure conducted by us, the company has not defaulted in the repayment 
of Loans or Borrowings from banks or Financial Institution. The company has not taken 
any loan from Government nor issued any debenture. 

(ix) In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us and based on 
the audit procedure conducted by us, the company has not raised money by way of term 
loans. Also the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments). 

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information & explanations given to 
us, no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by its officer or employees has 
been noticed or reported during the year. 

' ,, 
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(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions 
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act with respect to managerial remuneration 
are not applicable to the Company. 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company; as such the clause is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company 
is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, 
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or 
partly Convertible debenture during the year under review. 

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit 
procedure conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into 
any Non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him. 

(xvi) The company is Non-Banking Financial Co. and as such is registered u/s 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Company has obtained registration vide Reg. Cert. No. 
B-14.02471 dated 13/03/2019 issued by RBI. 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN NO.: 011604N 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 
DATE: 17th July 2020 

,, 
\~ «: CN. KRITI BINDAL 

(PARTNER) 
I 

M. No. 516627 
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Annexure-B to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the Financial 
Statements of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") 

To The Members of SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHARE INDIA 
FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED as of 31•t March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ' . ·, 

~~11604N 

CA. KRITI BINDAL 
(PARTNER) 

M. No. 516627 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 
DATE: 17th July 2020 
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Annexure- C 
AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 
The Board of Directors of 

SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant documents/ records of SHARE 
INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED as on 31.03.2020 for the purpose of audit and report 
on the basis of explanation and information given to us and in terms of Non-Banking 
financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 on the following 
matters: 
i. The Company has been incorporated on December 24, 1996 and has applied for the 
registration as provided in section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. 

ii. The company is holding certificate of registration vide Reg. Cert. No. B-14.02471 dated 
13th March 2019 issued by RBI and is entitled to continue to hold such certificate as 
on 31st March 2020. 

iii. The Company is meeting the requirement of Net Owned Fund as specified by RBI. 

iv. The company has passed the Board Resolution for non-acceptance of any public 
deposit on 15™ April, 2019. 

v. The company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial year 2019- 
2020. 

vi. The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to income recognition, 
accounting standards, asset classification, provisioning for bad and doubtful debts 
and concentration of credit/investments as applicable to it in terms of the directions 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of Non-Banking Financial Companies 
(NBFC) Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. (Revised on 22nd Feb 2007, 
vide notification no. DNBS. 192/DG (VL)-2007). 

PLACE : NEW DELHI 
DATED: 17th July 2020 

FOR T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN NO. 011604N 

~cRf. 
CA. KRITI BINDAL 

(PARTNER) 
M. No. 516627 



SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formerly known u WINDPIPE Fll'IVE8T PVT. LTD.) 

REGO. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR. VIKAS MARG EXTENSION. NEW DELHI-110092 
CIN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Email id: vikas_c!@shareindia.com,/www.shareindia.com 

Balance Sheet as on 31 March 2020 
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ASSETS 

1 Financial ANeta 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 
(bl Bank Balance other than (a) above 
(c) Derivative financial instruments 
(di Receivables 

(1) Trade Receivables 
(III Other Receivables 

(e) Loans 
in Investments 
(g) Other Financial assets 

2 Non-financial ANeta 
(a) Inventories 
(bl Current tax assets (Net) 
(c) Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
(di Investment Property 

(e) 

in 
(g) 
(hi 
(ii 
(ii 
(kl 

Biological assets other than bearer plants 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 
Intangible assets under development 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible assets 
Other non-financial assets 

TotalAaaeta 

mount In Ru ees 

3 72,610,548.67 8,415,248.69 13,846,027.44 
- - - 
- - - 

- - 

616,371,311.67 301,406,022.31 227,544,034.08 
9,149,150.00 166,441,175.55 48,498,039.56 

91,000.00 20,000.00 - 

- - 
35,527,460.71 21,998,774.20 11,624,864.20 
1,162,118.15 530,423.60 512,205.03 

- - - 

- 
2,604,518.31 1,893,494.16 1,870,137.00 

- - - 
- - 

- 
3,821,674.21 4,289,344.00 8,284,952.00 

741,337 781.71 504 994,482.51 312,180,259.31 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 

1 Financial Liabilities 
(a) Derivative financial instruments 
(bl Payables 

(!)Trade Payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and smal enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of 
creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(III Other Payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 
(ii) total ou !standing dues of 
creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities (c) 

(d] Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

Deposits 
Subordinated Liabilities 
Other financial liabilities 

(el 
(0 
(g) 

11 592,216,267.33 420,689,562.55 232,445,996.67 

2 Non-Financial LiabWtles 
(a) Current tax liabilities (Net) 12 2,602,220.90 2,441,899.00 1,793,159.00 (bl Provisions 13 7,726,429.99 2,441,594.99 2,036,629.00 (c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 14 2,290,932.32 1,964,146.90 14,766,820.75 
3 EQUITY 
(a) Equity Share capital 15 30,058,230.00 16,653,400.00 16,653,400.00 (b) Other Equity 16 106,443,701.17 60,803,879.07 44,484,253.89 

Total LiabWtles and Equity 741,337,781.71 504 994,482.51 312,180,259.31 Corporate Information 1 
Significant Accounting Policies 2 
Notes to Accounts formin« part of Financial Statements 24-42 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT,OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

,:;:'°" .or M/s. T.K. GUPTA 8o ASSOCIATES 
/, -:__,v"'IChartered-Acooun~) 
/ 0/' FRN: 01160411 < 
rt""'_.,,~-~~ I-' C j 
I '\ .,- 

\\ CA. KRI , IIIDAL (PARTNER) 
·i._,/:,Membenhlp !lo: 516627 

,.L>·· 

For SHARE IIIDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED . . 

For Share India Fincap Private Limite.ct: For Share India Fincap Pri~e Lllllilea 
~ a_..lL-t A A.-. ~ ~\.\.V~ a.IA{' 
::Eal :U:;A' Direc,,.. PARVEEN GUPTA 
DIRECTOR "'"\ DIRECTOR . 
DIN NO. 00006J56 DIN: 00013926' . ,,,,-.,,,., '·' 

Place: NT·el,111,, 2020 Date: / .J'Ww .. _ 

OirectGJ 
Add: 25, Hargoblnd 
Enclave, Delhi· 
110092 

Add: 179, Hara:oblnd 
Enclave, Delhl-110092 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formerly known u WJRDPIPII: nllVEST PVT. LTD.I 

REGD. OFFICE. 14 DAY ANAND VIIIAR0 VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELl!l-110092 
CJN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Ema.il id: vikas_ct@ahareindia.com,/www.ahattindia.com 

Statement of Profit a. Lou for the period Endlna: 31 March 2020 
:..i.... . 

Revenue f'rom operation• 
(ii Interest Income 17 115,726,017.25 57,500,799.00 
(iii Dividend Income 
(iii) Rental Income 
(iv) Fees and commission Income 
(v) Net gain on fair value changes 
(vi) Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 
(vii) Sale of products(including Excise Duty) 
(viii) Sale of services 
(ix) Others 
(II Total Rnenue hm operation• 115,726,017,25 57,500,799.00 
nn Otb.,.lllcome 18 11,726 246.77 4,797 226.53 
1m1 Total Income n-m 127 452,264.02 6:l.'N8 025.53 

kpenoe• 
(ii Finance Costs 19 78,011,421.87 44,684,121.87 
(ii) Fees and commission expense 20 
(iii) Net loss on fair value changes 
(iv) Net loss on dcrccognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 564,155.00 
(v) Impairment on financial instruments 21 2,406,623.00 760,560.00 
(vi) Cost of materials consumed 
(vii) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 
(viii) Changes in Inventories of finished goods, stock-in- trade and work-in- progress . 
(ix) Employee Benefits Expenses 22 14,950,573.76 4,190,043.33 
(x) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 9 616,714.44 5,739.84 
(xi) Others expenses 23 4,195,769.63 4,125,462.98 
IIVI Total kpenaH (IV) 100 745 :157. 70 53, 765.9:18.03 

(VI ProRt / lloA) before .,..,eptlonal Item• and tax (W-IV) 26,707,006.32 8,532,097.50 
(VI I Exceptional items . 
(VII I ProRt/(loA) before tax (V .VJ I 26,707,006.32 8,532,097.50 
(Villi Tukpenae: 

(I) Current Tax 7,369,763.00 2,084,928.00 
(2) Income Tax Provision written off 1,446,074.00 
(3) Deferred Tax -631,694.55 -18,218.56 

(IX) ProRt / (loA) for the period llrom contlnuln1 operatlonll(VII -Vlll ) :11,415,011.87 6,465,388.06 

(XJ Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations 
(XII Tax Expense of discontinued operations 
(XIII ProRt/(loHl llrom discontinued operatlonll(After tu) IX-XI) 

(XIIII ProRt/(loAI for the period (IX+XII) :11,415,011.87 6,465,388.06 

IXIVJ Other Comprebenalve Income 
(A) (ii Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Subtotal (A) . 
(Bl (ii Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) . 

- Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds 6,278,647.11 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
Subtotal (Bl Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 6,278,647.11 

(XV) Total Comprebenalve Income for the period 21,415,011.87 1:1, 744,035.17 
(Xlll+XIV) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) 

(XVI) 11:arn lnp per equity abare (for contlnuln1 operation•) 26 
Basic (Rs.) 12.64 3.88 
Diluted (Rs.) 12.64 3.88 

(XVlll 11:arn lnp per equity abare (for dlacontlnued operational 
Basic (Rs.) 
Diluted (Rs.) 

(XVIlll Earnlnp per equity •bare (for contlnuln1 and dlacontlnued operational 
Basic (Rs.) 12.64 3.88 
Diluted /Rs.I 12.64 3.88 

Sec accompanying notes to the financtal statements 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formerly known aa WDmPIPE FINVEST PVT. LTD.) 

REGD. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110092 
CIN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Email id: vikas_c,@shareindia.com,/www.shareindia.com 

Statement ofChangea In Equity for the period ended 31 March 2020 

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
ffLiiiiA 
As At ht April 2018 
Increase / Decrease during the year 
As at 31st March 2019 
Increase / Decrease during the year 
As at 31st March 2020 

1,665,340 16,653,400 

1,665,340 16,653,400 
1,340,483 13,404,830 
3,005,823 30,058,230 

Balance aa at ht April 2017 16,708,350 4,178,045 15,146,800 36,033,195 

Changes in accounting policy or prior perio 
Restated balance at the begining of the 
reporting period 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 2,818,408 2,818,408 
Gain/(loss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 1,679,851 1,679,851 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 563,682 563,682 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 3,952,800 3,952,800 

Balance aa at 31st March 2018 22,915,876 4,741,727 15,146,800 1,679,851 44,484,254 

Balance as at 1st April 2018 22,915,876 4,741,727 15,146,800 1,679,851 44,484,254 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 6,465,388 6,465,388 
Gain/(loss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 6,278,647 6,278,647 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve (1,110,941) 1,110,941 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 3,575,590 3,575,590 

Balance aa at 3 ht March 2019 31,845,913 5,852,668 15,146,800 7,958,498 60,803,879 

Balance as at 1st April 2019 31,845,913 5,852,668 15,146,800 7,958,498 60,803,879 
Premium on issue of Equity Shares 36,595,186 36,595,186 
Profit for the year Transfer to retained 
earnings 21,415,012 21,415,012 
Gain/(loss) on fair valuation of 
Investments 
Transfered to Statutory Reserve 4,283,002 4,283,002 
Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial 
Assets 1,043,238 (1,043,238) 
Reclassified to Profit & Loss During the 
Year 7,958,498 (7,958,498) 
Deduction during the year 3,368,640 (3,368,640) 

Balance aa at 31st March 2020 44,566,045 10,135,670 51,741,986 106,443,701 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formerly known as WINDPIPE FINVEST PVT. LTD.) 

REGO. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VIKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHl-110092 
CIN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Email id: vikas_cs@shareindia.com,/www.shareindia.com 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR PERIOD ENDING AS ON 31.03.2020 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit After taxation 21,415,010.93 6,465,388.71 
Adjustment• for: 
Changes in OTA (631,694.55) (18,218.56) 
Impairment of Financial Assets 
Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments 
under amortised cost category 
Depreciation 616,714.44 5,739.84 
Provision for Gratuity - 33,590.00 
Profit on Sale of Investments (9,077,576.04) (4,539,686.25) 

Working capital change•: 
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Tax Liabilities 160,321.90 648,740.00 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (71,000.00) (20,000.00) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Tax Assets (13,528,686.51) (10,373,910.00) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Financial Assets 467,669.79 3,995,608.00 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Financial Liabilities 326,785.42 (12,802,673.85) 

Tax Acijuatment 
Provision for Current Year 7,369,763.00 2,084,928.00 
Provision for Previous Year (2,084,928.00) (1,713,552.00) 

Net caah flow from operating activitiea 4,962,380.38 (16,234,046.10) 
- 

Cash Oowa from investing activities - 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,327,738.59) (29,097.00) 
Proceeds from sale of Investment 158,069,956.89 (103,756,163.28) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 

Acquisition of investments (3,027,492.55) - 
Changes in Long-Term Loans and Advances (316,008,527.36) (73,655,038.23) 
Changes in non current assets 
Net caah uaed in investing activitiea (162,293,801.62) (177,440,298.51) 

Cash Oowa from financing activities 
Proceeds from borrowings 171,526,704.78 188,243,565.88 
Proceeds from Share Capital 50,000,016.00 
Net caah flow from financing activitiea 221,526,720.78 188,243,565.88 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 64,195 299.54 IS 430,779.14 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 8,415,248.69 13,846 027.44 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 72,610,548.67 8,415,248.69 

See Accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
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SHARE INDIA J'INCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formarlly known•• WINDPIPE FINVEST PVT LTD) 
Slplficant accountlnt: pollclea and notes to the finan cial atatementa for period endln& 31st March 2020 

Rote 1.1 · Company 0•-- 
Share India Fincap Private limited ('the Company) , incorporated on December 24, 2016 aa a Company under the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act).The 
company is an Investment & Credit Company (NBFC-JCC), holding a certificate of Registration from Reserve bank of India ("RBI") dated March 13, 2019 
No. B-14.02471 being issued afresh after change of name. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Share India Securities Limited which holds 100 
percent of paid up share capital. 

Rote 2 • Slplflcant -'-tin& Pollcl• 
Rote 2.1 - Baal• of preparation and preNDtatlon 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 aa amended time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking 
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and as amended from time to time. 

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2019, the company prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with accounting 
standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian 
GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first time, the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 
Adjustments pertaining to transition to Ind AS is detailed in Note 38 of Financial Statements. 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair 
value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). 

All Assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non--current according to the company's operating cycle and other criteria set out in the the 

Companies Act, 2013 .. Based on value of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months. 

The Company expects growth in its operations in coming years with continuous improvement in the operational efficiency. 
Based on the future business projections, the Management is of the view that company would be able to generate sufficient profits in foreseeable future 
and will also have access to sufficient cash flows to meet its future obligations as and when they fall due. In View of the above, the use of going concern 
assumption has been considered appropriate in preparation of financial results of the Company. The outbreak of COVID-19 has not affected the going 
concern assumption of the Company. 

1' ote 2.2 - Slplflcant Acc-.atln1 Pollcl• 

I. •-• recopltloa 
I, Rnenue recopl tl- 

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the 
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activitie,, as described below. The Company bases its estimate of return on 
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customers, the type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement. 
a) Income on Loan tranaactlona 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis using effective interest rate (EIR) on all financial assets subsequently measured under 
amortised cost taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable, except that no income is recognised on non-performing 
assets as per the prudential norms for income recognition issued by the RBI for NBFCs. Interest income on such assets is recognised. on receipt basis. 
Upfront / processing fees collected from the customer for processing loans are primarily towards documentation charges. These arc accounted as 
income when the amount becomes due provided recovery thereof is reasonably certain. 

b) Renderlnl of aenlc. 

The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers [other than financial assets to which Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments' is applicable) 
based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers'. The Company identifies contract(s) 
with a customer and its performance obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and its allocation to the performance obligations 
in the contract and recognises revenue only on satisfactory completion of performance obligations. Revenue is measured at fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable. 

(cl Income from •--current and Cllrrent lnYNtmenta 

Inrome from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is accounted on accrual basis when the Company's right to receive 
dividend is established. 

Interest income on bonds and debentures is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 
(d) •et pla - fair nlue chan,- 
The Company delhgnatca certain financial assets for subsequent measurement at fair value through profit or loss (FVIFL) or fair value through other 
comprehensive income {FVOCI). The Company recognises gains on fair value change of financial assets measured at FVIPL and realised gains on 
dcrecognition of financial asset measured at FVJ'PL and FVOCI on net basis. 

D. Property , Plant and 11:qulpment 

1. Property, plant and equipment arc stated et coat of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairm ent., if any. 

Lease Hold Land have been measured at fair value at the date of transition to Ind-AS. The Company have opted for such fair valuation as deemed cost 
as at the transition date i. e, April 01, 2018. 
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All other items of property. plant and equipment have been carried at the previous carrying value as at O l April, 2018, as its deemed cost. 

Cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition or construction. All upgradation / enhancements are 
charged off aa revenue expenditure unlcas they bring similar significant additional benefits. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecogniscd 
upon d.isposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset 
and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets arc ready for their intended use which is 
~eneral~y ~n. commisaio_?ing. Item.a ~f p~~Y, J:'lant ~d equipment are_ d~prcci~t~~!n a manner that amortius the cost (or other amount substituted 

11, Capital work-1.a·p"'ll'- 
Projects under which tangible fixed assets arc not yet ready for their intended use arc carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental 
expenses and attributable interest. 

m. lataa&lble-., 

i. Intangible asaeta acquired separately arc measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible asacta arc carried at cost less 
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
Intangible asaeta arc amortised over the respective useful lives on a straight line basis from the date they arc available for use. The estimated useful life 
of an intangible asaet is based on a number of factors including the effect of obsolcsccncc, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as 
stability of the industry and known technological advancement) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash 
flows from the assets. 
The Company has elected to continue with the canying value of all of its intangibles assets recognised as on April 01, 2018 measured as per the 
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of transition date. 

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting 
period. 

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset arc considered to modify 
the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets 
with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

An intangible aaact is dcrecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefit.a are expected from use or disposal. Gains or loaacs arising from 
dcrecognition of an intangible asset arc measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and arc 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecogniscd. 

IV. A. Depredatl- / amortlatloa 

i. The company is providing depreciation in written down value method with the requirements of part C of schedule II of Companies Act 2013. The 
company continues to follow written down value method of depreciation. In respect of additions to Fixed Assets, Depreciation is calculated on prorata 
basis from the date on which asset is put to use. Useful life used for different asset classes is as follows: 

ii. Estimated useful lives :- 

- - ~ '-"-' ¥ '' Computers 3 Years 
Office t;auinment 5 Years 
Electrical Eouinmcnt 10 Years 
Motor Bike 10 Years 
Furniture & Fittinn IO Years 

iii. Depreciable amount for aaacts is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value (not more than 5%). 

iv. Fixed Assets whose value is less than Rs. 5000/- are depreciated fully in the year of purchase. 

Ill- r1.aaac1a1 - 
An asacaament is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication 
exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount, the 
carrying value is written down accOrdingly. 

1111, ·- • flaaaclal - Taqlble aad lataa&lb le -ta 
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets arc evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may 
not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined 
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that arc largely independent of those from other assets. ln such cases, the 
recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the aaset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is 
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company review/ assess at each reporting date if there is any indication that an asset may be 
impaired. 

v. r1aaac1a1 -......-ta 
A financial Instrument Is defined as any contract that 1fves rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity Instrument of another entity. Trade recetvables iind 
p.1yables, loan rece ivables, Investments In securfUes and subsk:llaries, debt securities and other borrowings, preferential and equity capital etc. are some examples of financial 
instruments. 

Al the financia l lnstrumenu are recoa:nised on the date when the Company become s party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For tractable securities, the Compa ny 
recoa:nises the financia l Instruments on sett lement date. 
laltlal r~tl- 
Financial aueta and financial liabilities arc initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that arc directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial aaaeta and financial liabilities (other than financial aaaeta and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted 
from the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 
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BubNquent •--t 
·- ·-- llaaaclal -ta (II .......,clal - eanl .. at amortlHd - : A fmancial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held in order to collect contractual 
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give riee on specified dates to cash flows that arc solely payments of principal and interest 

(Ill Fbumclal - eanl .. at rau T&lue throup other compreheaalve bacome (J'\ITOCJ): A fmancial asset is subsequently measured at FV!'OC I if 
it is held not only for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are 
subsequently measured at fair value. with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive 

(WI .......,clal - eanl .. at rau T&lue throup profit or 1- (J'\IT PLI: A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are 
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss. 

(IY) rtaaadal UablUU.. 1 Financial liabilities arc subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other 
payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the canying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 

(•I eom_..i Fbumclal 1 ... tnma_ts: The component parts of compound futancial instruments (Borrowings from related party) issued by the 
company arc classified separately financial liability and equity in accordance with the the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition 
of a financial liability and an equity instruments. At the time of such borrowing from the related parties the fair value of the liability component is is 
estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for similar instruments this amount is recognised as a liability on an amortized cost basis using the 
effective interest method until extinguishes upon prepayment The equity component classified as equity is determined by directing the amount of the 
liability component from the fair value of compound fmancial instruments aa a whole this is recognised and involved in equity and is not subsequently 
remeasured. Such equity portion classified as equity will remain in equity until repaid upon the payment such amount will be traneferred to the other 
component of equity. · 

IIIPAIRIIUT or Il'III AJfCIAL ABB ltTB 
ECL are recoenlsed for financial assets held under amort ised cost , debt Instruments measured at FVOC I, and certa in loan commitments. 

Financial usets wher. no silnlficant increase in cred it risk has been observed are conside red to be in 'staee 1' and for which a 12 month ECL is recoc nised . Financial assets that are 
conside red to have sJcntficant Increase in credit risk are considered to be In 'staae '¥ and those whk:h are In default or for whk:h there Is an objective evide nce of Impairment are 
considered to be In 'st1p 3'. lifetime ECL Is recasnlsed for stoge 2 •nd sta1• 3 flnonclal ossets. 

At initial recoenltion , aUowance (or prOYlsion In the case of loan commitments) ls required for ECL towards default events that are possible In the next 12 mon ths, or less, where the 
remalnl111 lffe ls less than 12 months. 
In the event ofa slsnlflcant Increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) Is required for ECL towards all possible default events over the expected lffe of the financial instrument 
('lffetlme ECL'). 
Financial asset s (and the related Impairment loss allowances) are written off In tun, when there is no realistic prospect of recove ry. 

VI, Cash & Cash ~ta 
Cash & Cash Equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of 3 months or 
less, which are subject to an significant risk of changes in value. 

vu. J:mplope -ellta 
Short T- -plope-eftta 
Liabilities for wages, salaries and other employee benefits that are expected to be settled within twelve months of rendering the service by the employees 
are classified u short term employee benefits. Such short term employee benefits are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled. 

•- -•1oym-t -·nta 
(a) Deflaed contrlbutloa plan• 
The company pays provident fund contribution to publicly administered provident funds as per the local regulations. The contributions are accounted 
for as defined contribution plans and are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due. 

(lt)~-.ntpluuo 
The liabilities recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defuted benefit plan, namely gratuity and leave pay, are the present value of the defuted 
benefit obligation at the end of the year less the fair value of plan assets, if any. The defuted benefit obligation is calculated by actuaries using the 
projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the 
end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. 

The net interest coat is calculated by applying the diacount rate to the net balance of the defmed benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This 
cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they 
occur. directlv in other comorehensive income. Thev are included in the retained eamimrs in the statement of chanzes in eouitv and in the balance 

VUI. Coatbapnt UabWtl• uad prorial ot111 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed after evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved, in line with the provisions of Ind AS 37. The 
Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial 
statements, if material. For potential losaes that are considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides diaclosurca in the fmancial 
statements but does not record a liability in its financial statements unless the loss becomes probable. 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal / constructive obligation aa a result of a paat event, for which it is probable that a cash 
outflow may be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows 
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 
material). 

IX. Lea.. 
Lease payment• under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term 
unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the Company's benefit. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase 
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in 
which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

For Share India Fincap Privat~ Limited 

~~~ 
- - \ . , Director 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited ~~a~ 
Director 



X. Bonowiq~ 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets which are assets that are necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets arc 
substantially ready for their intended use of sale. All other borrowing costs arc recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they 
are incurred. 

XI. IICarnl- per llhar e 
Basic earnings/ Ooss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the current year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the 
weighted average share considered for calculating basic earnings / (loss) per share, and also the weighted average number of shares, which would have 
been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of 
the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus 
shares as appropriate. 

XII. Income - 
Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax 
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income 
tax relating to items recognised. outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss i.e, in other comprehensive income. Management 
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation 
and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MA11 paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income 
tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as 
an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. 

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for 
such set off. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient 
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable 
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

:xm. ralr Value 11--nt 
The Company measures Its qualifying financial Instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet date. 

Fair value is the prKe that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly transact k>n between market participants at the measurement date. The 
fair value measurement Is based on the presumption that the transacUon to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place ln the accessible principal market or the mos t 
advantageou s accessible market as applicable . 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropri ate ln the circumst ances and for which suffic ient data Is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant 
observabk! inputs and minimising the use of unobserval>Je inputs. 

AU assets and liabilities for which fair value ls measured or disdosed In the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Level I, Level II and Level Ill based on 
the lowest level input that is slsnifica nt to the fair value measurement as a whole . 

For assets and liabilities that are fair valued ln the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy 
by re-assessing categorisatk>n (based on the lowest level input that is slgnif1eant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each report ing perkxf . 

Rote Slpdfleant aec-..tln1 Jud1ementa, eetlmatee and ._.mptiona 

i'he preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and 
expenses during the year. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in 
the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects 
both current and future periods. The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end 
of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future arc: 
(II Defined beneRt plana/other Loni term employee beneRts : The cost of the defined benefit plans and other long term employee benefit plans are 
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the 
future. These includes the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the 
valuation and it long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed by the company at 
each reporting date. The parameters must subject to change in the discount rate. The management considers the interest rate of the government 
securities based on expected settlement period of various plans. 
(U) Tu:a i Uncertainty exist with respect to interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws and the amount and timing of future taxable 
income. The company establishes provision, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors such as 
experience of previous tax auditors and responsible tax authority. Such differences in interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on 
the conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the company. In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers 
whether it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is 
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. 

(WI Zlltlmation of Impairment allowance on financial ._ts amidst COVID-19 pandemic: Estimates and associated assumptions. especially for 
determining the impairment allowance for Company's fmancial assets, are based on historical experience and other emerging factors on account of the 
pandemic which may also have an effect on the expected credit loss. The Company believes that the factors considered are reasonable under the 
current circumstances. The Company has used early indicators of moratorium and delayed repayment metrics observed along with an estimation of 
potential stress on probability of default and exposure at default due to COVID· 19 situation in developing the estimates and assumptions to assess the 
expected credit losses on loans. Given the dynamic nature of the pandemic situation, these estimates are subject to uncertainty and may be affected by 
the severity and duration of the pandemic. 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~~ 

l 
For Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~~~~~ 
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Balance with Bank 

Balance in Current Accounts 
Kotak Mahindra Bank (OD Account) 

70,663,923.06 
1,695,896.61 

8,373,739.69 

13,846,027.44 Total 72,610,548.67 8,415,248.69 

19,587.00 

13,826,440.44 

In ln4la 
At Amortised Coat 

A TermLoa- 
Secu.red, Conalclered Good 
Hypo thecation Stock 
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges 
Less: Impairm ent Losa Allowance 

40,037,289.15 44,155,788.15 
-5,385,070.00 (5,737,737.00) 
-3,750,000 .00 -1,928,620.00 

18,907,673.00 2,001,775.00 
-3,805,216.00 

521,644,809 .52 33,074,484.00 
567,649,485.67 71,565,690.15 

12,676,685.00 202,588,211.16 
36,045,141.00 27,252,121.00 
48,721,826.00 229,840,332.16 

616,371,311.67 301,406,022.31 

UDMcure d, Conalclere4 Good 
Loan to Ajivika 
Less: Security Deposit 

Other u ... C11N, Loaaa, eo-w.ere4 Good 
Total A 

Unaecured, considered cood 
Lo•na • Advancea to Related. Partlea 
Inter-Corporate Loans 
Others 

Total B 

Oat.side India 
o,....d Total (A+B) 

56,413,283.27 
(8,833,577.00) 
-2,510,100.00 

177,902,339.81 
22:1,971,946.08 

844,513.00 
3,727,575.00 
4,572,088.00 

227,544,034.08 

- In India 
(A) lfOlf.CUJtlt lllff IIIVUT IUl: lfT 

I•) lnveatmenta ln lqulty Shana 
Valued. at ralr Value throup ProRt or Lou 
Tech Care Tnaat 
(86,74,150 unita@Re. 1 each) 

8,674,150.00 

X.rda Coutnaetlon 
Val11e4 at ralr Val11e thro11p ProRt or Lou 
(Purchase 319000 units@ 182.49) 
(Price as on 31-03-2019@193.05 Rs 61,582,950.00) 

(It) IDveatment la Agoe latn 
Val11e4 at Fair Value throu.p Profit or Lou 
her Style 8enieu Priva te Limited 
(122500 shares of Rs.10 each) 

61,582,950.00 

475,000 .00 1,225,000 .00 

9,899,150.00 Total A 9,149,150.00 71,482,100.00 

(Bl CUJt ltlllff IIIVU TIUl:lfT 
ralr Value TIU'oap other Compreheulve Income 
f•) Jnveetmeat ip llahlal had. 
ltellance Mata.al J'und 
(Purchase 815,511.685 units@30.6556) 
(N.A.V. as on 31-03-2019@35.45 -Rs. 28,909,889.23) 

Kotek 8evlap ha• . Growt h 
(Purchase 1769266.427 units@ 28.2603) 
(N.A.V. ason31-03-2019@29.97 Rs. 53024914.82) 

D8P Bit BOIID l'VlfD 
(Purchase 27822.81 uni ts@53.9126) 
(N.A.V. ason 31-03-2019@57.58 Rs. 1602037.4) 

28,909,889.23 

53,024,914.82 

1,602,037.40 

Qt) Jnweatmeat la S,alty h•• 
ltlELIAIICJ: LAltGJ: CAP l'VlfD 
(Purchase 77974.66 unita@ 32.0617) 
(N.A.V. as on 31-03-2018@!35.45 Rs. 27,64,201.52 

2,764,201.52 

AXIS FOCUUD 26 JtJ:GULAJt 
(Purchase 100321.03 units@24.92 & 119760.48 units@:25.05 
& 99403.579 units@25. l 5) 

(N.A.V. as on 31-03-2019@27.10- Rs. 8,658,032.58) 

• Outalde India 
Total 8 

8,658,032.58 

8,674,150.00 

1,225,000 .00 

26,614,713.15 

1,530,087.61 

2,419,038.91 

8,035,049.89 

94,959,075.55 

48,498,039.56 

31,598,189.56 

Q,....d Total (A+B) 9,149,150.00 166,441,175.55 

For Share lndia Fincap Private Limited 

~~ 
•.ct,:,;· ·, ·•A 
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Security again st Rent 91,000 .00 20,000 .00 

Total 91,000.00 20,000 .00 

Advance Income Tax 
TDS Receivable 
Income Tax Refund 
Income tax 
Goods & Service Tax 
MAT Recoverable 

3,279,000 .00 1,267,760.00 1,740,700.00 
6,122,980.00 3,091,206.00 2,224,523.00 
6,786,860.20 3,470,680.20 1,201,148.20 

18,927,621.00 14,169,128.00 6,458,493.00 
7,067.51 

403,932.00 

35,527,460.71 21,991, 774.:10 11,6:14,164.:10 Total 

Add: Created during the year 
Der.rre• Tax AMets (11ST) 

530,423.60 
631,694.55 

512,205.04 
18,218.56 

369,184.84 
143,020.20 

1,162,118.15 530,423.60 11:3,:105.03 

Capital AdYUIN 
Advance For Property 
India Jnfoline (Trading Account) 
Crif High Mark 
Prepaid Expenae 

Total 

3,784,952.00 
999.96 

32,220.25 
3,502.00 

4,284,952.00 8,284,952.00 

4,392.00 

3,821,674.:31 4,219,344.00 1,34,95:Z.OO 

• la la4la 
At Amortl• .. Coat 
SHORT TUN IQl!RQWIIIGS 
l!Dm 
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. (OD Account) 
(Secured against hypothecation of book debts and personal 
guarentee and mortgage of Houae Property 25, Hargobind 
Enclave, Delhi-110092 of director Mr. Rajesh Gupta & Parveen 
Gupta) 

3,790,010.55 3,870,004 .67 

ICICI aa.ak Cunat Aeoo-t 
(Cheques Issued but not preaented) 

130,702,955.33 

l!IIHDrll 
Loaa fro• aelate4 Partlea 
Inter-Corporate Loans 
Loans from Directors & Relatives 
Interest Accrued thereon 

159,909 ,710.00 45,247,561.00 14,095,323.00 
145,458,305.00 182,396,135.00 28,287,476.00 
4,791,112.00 3,078,321.00 3,476,429.00 

151,354,185.00 186,177,535.00 182,716,764.00 

592,216,267.33 4:30,589,562.55 :332,445,996.67 

Otlaer 19nowlll o 
Inter-Corporate Loans 

Note: There is no default, continuing or otherwise, as at the balance sheet date,in repayment of any of the above loans. 

Duties & Taxes Payable 
2,583 ,169.00 

19,051.90 
2,441,899.00 1,793,159.00 

TOTAL 2,602,220.90 2,441,899.00 1, 793,1159,00 

Provision for Taxation 
Provision for Gratuity 

7,369,763.00 
356,666.99 

2,084,928.00 
356,666.99 

1,713,552.00 
323,077.00 

TOTAL 7,7245 ,429.99 2,441,1594.99 2,036 ,629.00 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~~~ 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 
B . ~., « Q..... a"'-?t°Q 

Director 



Expenses Payable 
Others Payable 
ICICI BANK LTD -000705011598 
Salary Payable 
Dividend Payable 
Prov ident fund Payable 
Cheque Juued but not preeented 

1,697,886 .10 
112,723.00 

0 
478,523.22 

1,800.00 

1,556,631.00 
170,552.90 

236,963.00 

1,665,072.00 
13,958.80 

12,963,409.95 
124,380.00 

TOTAL 14,766 ,120.71 2,290,932.32 1,964 ,146.90 

Au.thonM• 8Jlu. Capital 
(20,00,000 Equity Share of Ra. 10 each) 
(70,00,000 Equity Share of Ra. 10 each) 

luae4 • 8aloeerik• Shue CaplW 
(16,65,340 Equity Share of Ra. 10 each) 
(30,05,823 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

hW •• ·- C.plW 
(16,65,340 Equity Share of Ra. 10 each) 
(30,05,823 Equity Share of Ra. 1 O each) 

20,000 ,000 .00 20,000 ,000 .00 
70,000 ,000 .00 

16,653,400.00 16,653,400.00 
30,058,230.00 

16,653,400.00 16,653,400.00 
30,058,230.00 
30,051,330.00 16,653,400.00 16,663,400.00 

(a) Reconciliation of number of equity ·ahre a outstanding at the beginni ng and at the end of the year. 

K11mber of abna oatatan4ill& u at the HOJUUII& of the 
Add: Issue during the period 
Number of shares allotted as fully paid-up shares during the 
year. 

Ku.miter of allarea oatatan41a& u at the en.d of tJle ,,..,. 

1,665,340.00 

1,340,483.00 

1,665,340.00 1,665,340.00 

3,005,8!23.00 1,665,340.00 1,6611,340.00 

(bl Ttou/BiQta attaek« to 14p1ty &Jwea 
The Company baa only one class of equity ahar ca having a par value of Ra. 10 per share . All these Sharee have aame rights & preferences with respect 

(c) Details of Shareholding : more than 5% Share s in the company 

1 M/S SHARE INDIA SECURmES LIMITED 100.0% 

Balance at the beg:ining of the year 
Add: Premium on iuue of Equity Share e 
Cloai:a.& Salan.oe 

15,146,800 .00 
36,595,186.00 

15,146,800 .00 15,146,800 .00 

15,146,100.00 11,741,986.00 15,146,IOO .OO 

Statutory a ... m p/1 4§ JC of RBI Act 

Balance at the beginnin g of the year 
Add: Amount transferred from surplus in the Statement of Pro fit 
&Lou 

Cloela& -- 

5,852,667.88 
4,283,002.37 

4,741,726.78 
1,110,941.10 

4,178,045.17 
563,681.62 

4,741,7:Z6 .71 10,136,670.:16 5,852,667.88 

aetalae4 Jaralpp 

Balan ce at the beginnin g of the year 
Add: Profit for the year 
Leu: Transfered to Statutory Reserve 
Add: Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial Assets 
Leu: Deduction during the year 

31,845,913.42 
21,415,011.87 
4,283,002.37 
-1,043,238.00 
3,368,640.00 

22,915,876.46 
6,465,388.06 
1,110,941.10 
3,575,590.00 

16,708,350.00 
2,818,408.08 
563,681.62 

3,952,800 .00 

Cloalqaalaaoe :1:1,915,876.46 44,566,044. 9:1 31,845,913.42 

Otller Com•nM•tn Jaoo•• 
Balan ce at the beginning of the year 
Addition Durina: the Y car 
Deduction: Reclaaaifi ed to Pro fit & Loss During the Year 
c1oa1qaa1aace 

7,958,497.76 

7,958,497.76 

1,679,850.65 
6,278,647.11 1,679,850.65 

44,484,283.89 

7,958,497.76 1,679,850.65 

ToW 106,443,701.17 60,803,879.07 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~-~~ 
"" \ ' Directo, 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 
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SHARE INDIA FINCAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
(Formerly known as WINDPIPE FINVEST PVT. LTD.) 

REGO. OFFICE. 14 DAYANAND VIHAR, VJKAS MARG EXTENSION, NEW DELHI-110092 
CIN NO. U65921DL1996PTC084042 Email id: vikas_cs@)shareindia.com,/www.shareindia.com 

Schedule or Property, Plant & Equipments as on 31 March 2020 

LAND 1,870,137.00 - - 1,870,137.00 
COMPUTER 29,097.00 - - 29,097.00 
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 48,450.59 - 48,450.59 
SOFTWARE 564,620.00 - 564,620.00 
MOTOR VEHICLES 714,668.00 - 714,668.00 

Total 1,918,244.00 1,32!,738.59 - 1,918,244.00 

1,870,137.00 1Jl70,137.00 
5,739.84 15,042.34 20,782.19 8,314.81 23,357.16 

21,837.64 21,837.64 26,612.95 
356,612.21 356,612.21 208,007.79 
223,222.25 223,222.25 491,445.75 

5,739.84 616,714.44 622,454.28 2,604,518.31 1,893,494.16 

RAJESH GUPTA For Share India Fincap Private Limited 
DIRECTOR ~\ ~Q 
DIN NO. 00006056 ~) 
Add. 25, Hargobind Enclave, 
Delhi-110092 Director 

For Share India Fincap P~'v():,· L ,1n,1eo 

~.e"'-P\a. 
Oirecror 

PARVEEN GUPTA 
DIRECTOR 
DIN NO. 00013926 
Add. 179, Hargobind Enclave, 
Delhi-110092 

,:,,. \ ,· 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

FOR M/s T.K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIR1tf ?N NO. 011604N 

if1~ 
CA. KRITI BINDAL (PARTNER) 

M.No. 516627 
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PLACE : NEW DELHI 
«~/ 
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NOTE : 17 INTERES T INCOME 

Finance Charges 115,726,017.25 57,500,799.00 

Total 115,726,017.25 57,500,799.00 

NOTE : 18 OTHER INCOME 

Profit on sale of shares 
Profit on Sale of Investments 
Loan Processing Fees 
Recovery of Financial Assets Written Off 
Misc Income 

9,077,576.04 
2,633,384.20 

13,051.00 
2,235.53 

4,539,686.25 

149,317.60 

108,222.68 

Total 11,726,246.77 4,797,226.53 

NOTE : 19 FINANCE COSTS 

Bank Charges 
Interest on borrowings 
Bank Interest 
Processing Fees 

48,912.57 
77,914,922.30 

47,587.00 

35,830.62 
44,500,073.25 

30,218.00 
118,000.00 

Total 78,011,421.87 44,684,121.87 

NOTE : 20 FEES & COMMISSION EXPENSES 

Commission on bank Guarantee 

Total 

NOTE: 21 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
Financial Assets written off as Bad Debts 

1,821,380.00 
585,243.00 

-581,480.00 
1,342,040.00 

Total 2,406,623.00 760,560.00 

NOTE : 22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Bonus 
Food&Beverages 
Provision for gratuity 
Salaries 
EPF Expenses (Employer's Contribution) 

Fci~h~tfi.\~taru Umi1eo 

~~ 

238,383.00 
88,573.00 

84,222.00 
167,502.00 
33,590.00 

9,106,816.76 3,904,729.33 
344,7so.oo . --: ap- Private Limite9 
180,111.00 For Share li~a...~ 
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Incentive A/C 
Leave Encashment 

4,988,467.00 
2,873.00 

Total 14,950,573.76 4,190,043.33 

NOTE : 23 OTHER EXPENSES 

Auditor's Remuneration 
Audit Fee 59,000.00 59,000.00 
Internal Audit Fee 

Advertisement Expenses 340,288.60 
CIBIL EXP 3,976.00 
Commission on Business 868,000.00 1,194,000.00 
Computer Rent 126,000.00 
Contingent Provision For Standard assets 200,802.46 
Conveyance 99,676.00 112,518.00 
Credit Report Info Exp 106,685.36 
Demat Charge 819.70 6,123.60 
Electricity expenses 117,361.00 125,769.00 
Fees & Subsription 34,625.00 5,450.00 
General Expenses 93,381.00 101,413.00 
GST Expenses 50.00 1,266.63 
Income Reversal for Non Performing Assets 112,325.42 
Income Tax Expenses 2,000.00 
Income Tax Expenses 
Insurance expenses 4,099.00 
Interest on Income Tax 1,000.00 
Misc. Exp 19,311.18 22,551.95 
Newspaper & Periodicals 41,350.00 35,750.00 
Office expenses 34,350.00 
Office Rent 1,495,785.00 1,295,000.00 
Pincode Expenses 2,452.50 
Postage Exp. 78,028.00 128,597.00 
Printing & Stationery Expenses 221,077.84 225,594.52 
Prior Period Expenses 21,576.00 
Professional Charges 247,880.00 55,035.50 
Provision for decline in Short Term Investment (80,961.00) 

Provision For Non-Performing Assets 251,147.71 
Provision for NPA Derecognised -251,147.71 
Provision for Standard Assets Derecognised -200,802.46 
Publication Expense 2,870.00 
ROC Expense 451,800.00 13,200.00 
Share Transaction Exp 767.35 23,702.26 
Shop Establishment Expenses 67,647.70 
Software Expenditure 101,569.50 
Stamp Paper 3,220.00 
TDS Penalty 
Travelling Expenses 120,575.00 113,073.00 
Vehicle Repair & Maintaince 4,602.00 

Total 4,195,769.63 4,125,462.98 

d. .-· neap Pri~ate Limited For Snare In ,a r1 ~ 

~ Oirectoo 
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SHAR E Ill'DIA FIII CAP PRIVATE LIMITED 
aona POIUUW O PA.RT or TIO "WAJfCIAL 8TAT&IRaTa roa TIO ftAll SaD&D IIAJtCJI 31, ao20 

IIOTE: 24 Reviaed Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India vide their notification dated 2nd January 1998, 3lat January 1998 and 12th May 1998 and revised on 
22nd Februrary 2007, vide notificated no. DNBS. 192/ DG(VLJ-2007 and DNBS PD CC No . 207 /03.02.002/2011-11 dt. 17 Jamuary 2011 in respect of 
Income Recognition and auet• claaaification has been duly incorporated in the audited statements of accounts. 

NOTE: 25 There is no Employee drawing remuneration in excess of, 1,02,00,000/- during the yaer ended 31st March 2020 or f 8,50,000/-per month. 

NOTE: 26 

Profit / (Lou) for the yeu 
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos) 
Earnings per ahare baaic and diluted before exceptional 
item 

21,415,012 
1,694,720 

12.64 

6,465,388 
1,665,340 

3.88 
Earnings per ahare basic and diluted after exceptional 
item 
Face value per equity ahare 

12.64 
10 

3.88 
10 

Earning• per Share aa per •tndian Accounting Standard 33• iuued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India: 

NOTE: 27 Mjltlr'I Bfl!!HllllDiiB 

I····~~··· J ·-001 •=ool 
50,000.00 50,000.00 

NOTE: 28 fS!l'.!1111 IMban,• I:rauac~• 

Foreign Exchange Outogo Nil Nil 
Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil 

NOTE: 29 

Accounting Profit/(Joul 26,707,006.32 8,532,097.50 

Tax at the applicable tax rate of26% (previous Year 26%) 7,369,763.00 2,084,928.00 

O.ffered tax llabWtr, 
Impairment of Financial Aaaeta 1,821,380.00 1,821,380.00 

564,155.00 564,155.00 
67,647.70 67,647.70 

429,608.69 429,608.69 
2,453,113 2,453,183 

Net lou on derecognition of financial instruments under 
amortised coat category 
Provision• for Standard Aaaeta Written Off 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Sub Standard & Doubtful Au.eta 
Reversal of Provision or Standard Au.eta 
C in Value or Aaaeta 

Oraad Total -B) ·2,4153,183 

104,7'89.50 104,789.50 
33,590.00 33,590.00 
313,127.88 313,127.88 
200,802.46 200,802.46 

652,310 6U,310 

78.16 78.16 
581,480.00 581,480.00 

581,5158 1581,15158 
-70,752 -70,7152 
-18,219 -18,219 

Total CA) 

Deffer .. tax .... ta: 
Book/ tax depreciation difference 
Impairment 0£ Financial Aueta 

Total(B 

Tota l Deffere4 tax UabW /(a ... ts, -631,69S -631,69S 

The Company offsets tax aaaeta & liabilitiea if and only i£ it haa legally enforceable right to aet off current tax assets & current tax liabilities and the 
de£erred tax aaaet• and de£erred tax liabilities relate to income tax.ea levied by the same tax authority. 

NOT& : 30 S.paeat JteDOl'tla' 

The Company'• buaineu activity £alls within single primary/secondary buaineu segment Yla., busineu o£1oana and Advances in India. The disclosure 
requirement or Indian Accounting Standard (AS) - 108 •0perating Segments• notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder is, 
therefore ia not applicable. 

For Share India fincaµ Pri11aie Lirni ed 
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NOTE : 31 ralr nlue• 
The Management assessed that the cash and cash equivalents approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short· term maturities of these 
instruments. 

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction 
between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale 

Financial assets not measured at fair value includes cash and cash equivalents, Current Te.x Assets and other financial assets. These are financial 
assets whose carrying amounts approximate fair value, due to their short-term nature. 

Additionally, financial liabilities such aa Current Tax Liabilities and other financial liabilities are not measured at FVJ'PL, whose carrying amounts 
approximate fair value, because of their short-term nature. 

The Significant unadjusted inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within level 2 & level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a 
quentlretlvee aenaitivity analyaia aa at 31 March 2020 & 31 March 2019 are as shown below. 

Valuation technique SQlfleant 
obeernble ln1"tta 

1. FVI'OCI of mutual Funds Market approach Rate of Market of 
laauing company 

2. FVJ'PL Market approach Quoted Price of 
shares 

NOTE : 32 Falr nlue hierarchy: 
The fair value hierarchy ia baaed on inputs to valuation techniques that art'! used to measure fair value that art'! either observable or unobservable and 
conaiata of the following three levels: 

Le.el I - Inputs are quoted prtcee (unadjustt'ld) in active merkete for identical assets or Iiebilities. 

Level 2 - Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly (i.e. aa prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Le-Yel 3 - Inputs arc not baaed on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

The followht.& table provides the falr nlue m.eaaurem.ea.t hlreruchy of the Company's aueta • llabWtlea. 

Quantltatm diMloeure of falr nlun m.eaaurem.ea.t hierarchy for aaeeta u at 31at Much 2020: 

Investment in Mutual Funds 31/03/2020 

ANeta Meaaurod at Fair nlue th.rou&h Profit• 1ou: 
Investment in Equity Instruments 31/03/2020 9,149,150.00 

QuutltatlYe diMloeure offalr nluea m.eaaurem.eat hierarchy for ueeta u at 31at Much 3019: 

comprehensive Income: 
Investment in Mutual Funds 31/03/2019 94,959,075.55 

ANets Meaaured at Fair nlue throa&b Profit • loaa: 
Investment in Equity Inetrumenta 31/03/2019 61,582,950.00 9,149,150.00 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 
~~~ 
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NOTE : 33 Related Party Traa.actlolls 

II) lfam .. ofrelatff puUn a.ad a.atve ofrelaUoa.ahlp 

HoW.bl,Com.paay SHARE INDIA SECURITIES LIMITED 

Saterprisn/Com.paa.ln ID. wlllcll Key lla.a.a,emea.t 
Per80lla.el or tb.elr relaU... are altle to eJlel'clae 
alcalflcaa.t blftv.ea.ce 

1. Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited 
2. Share India Commodity Brokers Private Limited 
3. Share India Securities Limited 
4. Anmol Financial Services Limited 
5. Share India Fincap Private Limited 
6. Ever-Style Services Private Limited 
7. Share India Securities Limited. 
8. N.R. Merchants Private Limited 
9. Share India Securities (IFSC) Private Limited 
10. Algowire Systems Private Limited 
11. Algotrade Securities Private Limited 
12. Ananya lnfraventurea Private Limited 
13. Skyveil Trade Solutions LLP 
14. 'R.S. Future LLP 
15. Share India Insurance Broken P Ltd. 
16. Modtech lnfraventure Private Limited 
17. 'RS Security 

Key llaaaa:emea.t Penoaa.el Rajesh Gupta(Director) 
Yash Pal Gupta(Director) 
Parveen Gupta [Director] 

Relattn of Key llaaa,emea.t Persoaael Rekha Gupta, Saroj Gupta, Sonam Gupta, Suman Gupta, Tripti Gupta, Rachit Gupta, Agam 
Gupta, Prachi Gupta, Aastha Gupta, Rohin Gupta, Sachin Gupta, 

Ill) TrauacUona wltb. Relatff Putlu 

Key llaaa,em.eat Penoa.ael 
Rajeah Gupta 7,900,000.00 9,027,585.00 3,500,000.00 
Yaah Pal Gupta 9,800,000.00 11,720,142.00 8,000,000.00 
Parveen Gupta 2,100,000.00 2,214,502.00 

Relattn of Key llaaa,emeat Personnel 
Rekha Gupta 3,000,000.00 7,182,116.00 41,000,000.00 
Saroj Gupta 1,000,000.00 1,667,903.00 5,000,000.00 
SonamGupta 3,000,000.00 3,198,611.00 3,500,000.00 
Suman Gupta 1,500,000.00 33,847,495.00 43,000,000.00 
Tripti Gupta 3,500,000.00 4,857,804.00 46,000,000.00 
Rachit Gupta 11,660,000.00 13,134,281.00 
AgamGupta 4,280,000.00 4,613,340.00 
Prachi Gupta 2,320,000.00 2,492,938.00 
Aastha Gupta 1,500,000.00 1,597,056.00 
Rohin Gupta 1,000,000.00 1,054,239.00 
Sachin Gupta 8,850,000.00 7,527,427.00 

Ba.terprbea cOTfl•• ua.•• ra• AS 24 
Anmol F'inancial Services Limited 51,800,000.00 44,810,549.00 
Akaahdeep Metal Industries Limited 11,400,000.00 
Share India Securities Limited 1,432,176,279.00 NIL 445,700,000.00 
Algowire Systems Private Limited 595,000.00 
Algowire Trading Private Limited 570,000.00 32,569,657.00 30,018,800.00 
Algotrade Securities Private Limited 14,500,000.00 15,774,835.00 990,000.00 
Share India Commodity Brokers Private Limited 13,079,872.00 NIL 38,650,000.00 
Skyveil Trade Solutions LLP 4,000,000.00 NIL 
Share India Capital Services Pvt Ltd 57,602,678.00 55,989,282.00 

~ 
Key ll••••••••t Penoaael 
Rajesh Gupta 2,795,800.00 2,132,656.00 
Yash Pal Gupta 7,321,804.00 1,006,349.00 
Relatlw of Key M•n.•,emeat Peraoaaet 
Sachin Gupta 2,501,517.00 7,527,427.00 
Saroj Gupta 4,864,000.00 376,976.00 
SonamGupta 3,529,000.00 115,335.00 
Suman Gupta 19,970,000.00 33,847,495.00 
Tripti Gupta 24,928,332.00 24,803,048.00 
RekhaGupta 24,696,522.00 19,812,270.00 
Saterprbea conre4 ua.4er led AS 24 
Share India Commodity Bro~era Private Limited 13,079,872.00 NIL 38,650,000.00 
Anmol F'inancial Services Limited 10,000,000.00 44,810,549.00 
Algowire Trading Systems Private Limited 3,000,000.00 32,569,657.00 
Akaahdeep Metal Industries Limited 1,825,000.00 10,765,387.00 
Skyveil Trade Solutions LLP 4,000,000.00 NIL 
Share India Capital Services Pvt Ltd 4,666,090.00 55,989,282.00 
Algo Trade Securities P Ltd. 556,280.00 15,774,835.00 

I d·a ,..incap Private Limited 
For Share n 1 '" ~ 
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Rajellh Gupta 

Rohin Gupta 
Praveen Gupta 
•.....-- ........ .AS :M 
Ever-Style Servicee Private Limited 
Anmol Financial Services Limited 
Modtech lnfraventure Private Limited 
Share Jndia Ineurenee Broker• Pvt Ltd 
R.S. Future LLP 
Skyveil Trade Solution• LLP 
Algowire Sy•tem• Private Limited 
Share India Securitiea Limited 
Share India Commodity Broker• Private Limited 
Agro Trade Solution• Private Limited 
RS Security 

Loy ,.,..,.,. ..... 

Rajellh Gupta 

a.1au.. olKq .......... t ...... . 1 
SonamGupta 
Sachin Gupta 
Tripti Gupta 
Rohin Gupta 
Rohin Gupta HUF 
SaterJld,Ne OOftl'N •••• J•• AS 24 
Share India Securitiee Limited 
Share India Commodity Brckere Private Limited 
RS Security 
R.S. Future LLP 
Share India Jnauranee Broker• Pvt Ltd 
Skyveil Trade Solution• LLP 
Share India Capital Servicee Pvt Ltd 

Comnt111ltPt 
a.1au..o11eq...., .... t ....... 1 
Sachin Gupta HUF 

latwnt IH911t 
..,. ......... thnoaael 
Rajellh Gupta 

•1ou..o11<q ........ -,-...1 
Rohin Gupta 
Rohin Gupta HUF 
Parveen Gupta 
SonamGupta 
Sachin Gupta 
Tripti Gupta 
Rachit Gupta HUF 
Agam Gupta HUF 
PremaGupta 
Sukriti Gupta 
Praveen Gupta HUF 
..... ..-- ..... 1 .. .AS:M 
Modtech ln(raventure Private Limited 
Skyveil Trade Solution• LLP 
Alaowire System• Private Limited 
Share India lnauranee Brekere Pvt Ltd 
R.S. Future LLP 
Share India Commodity Broker• Private Limited 
Agro Trade Sclutione Private Limited 
RS Security 

latnnt IKNPH 
Kq .... ., •••• t ..... .. 1 
Rajellh Gupta 
Yallh Pal Gupta 

.... u..o11<q ........ -·--·· 
Sachin Gupta 
Rachit Gupta 
Rekha Gupta 
Suman Gupta 
Saroj Gupta 
Saurabh Gupta 
Tripti Gupta 

For Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~~(> 

2,000,000.00 

203,550.00 214,498.00 3,500,000.00 
275,050.00 287,400.00 

86,470.00 4,174,312.00 37,863.00 
18,500,000.00 

374,490.00 946,646.00 485,802.00 
4,137,129.00 NIL 640,400.00 

45,588,015.00 NIL 1,002,074.00 
287,839,682.00 842,339.00 146,834,396.00 

25,000.00 56,889.00 27,455.00 
27,500,000.00 NIL 

112,720,000.00 NIL 
7,404,923.00 7,498,838.00 

53,400,000.00 34,222,452.00 

2,000,000.00 NIL 2,000,000.00 

4,000,000.00 NIL 4,000,000.00 
5,000,000.00 NIL 
5,000,000.00 NIL 5,000,000.00 
3,500,000.00 NIL 

42,000,000.00 NIL 

27,500,000.00 NIL 
115,932,571.00 NIL 
20,000,000.00 34,222,452.00 
45,590,089.00 NIL 
4,137,129.00 NIL 

288,593,351.00 842,339.00 
397,322.00 NIL 

126,000.00 

164,548.00 113,918.00 

106,534.00 243,658.00 
303,781.00 

12,350.00 3,433.00 
153,096.00 118,137.00 
411,369.00 18,082.00 
275,754.00 164,147.00 
58,858.00 
10,849.00 

278.00 
22,059.00 
34,288.00 

65,713.00 30,236.00 
1,773,342.00 1,644,524.00 

3,173.00 1,261.00 
75,879.00 3,632.00 

696,028.00 20,736.00 
1,818,589.00 

104,350.00 
913,836.00 

544,537.00 36,438.00 
891,514.00 114,672.00 

375,653.00 114,778.00 
659,981.00 90,309.00 

4,250,844.00 369,728.00 
4,500,026.00 514,217.00 
352,496.00 55,889.00 
74,459.00 71,946.00 

4,236,328.00 335,530.00 

For S!1ar(: India fines . 'i:a-2 Limited 
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AgamGupta 
Prachi Gupta 
AaathaOupta 
Parveen Gupta 
Saurabh Gupta HUF 
SonamOupta 
Rohin Gupta 

370,378.00 
19:2,1S3.00 
107,840.00 
127,224.00 
60,266.00 

361,872.00 
71,214.00 

.... ,.___. .... l .. "834 
Anmol Financial Services Limited 
Algotrade Securities Private Limited 
Share India Securities Limited 
Share India Commodity Brokers Private Limited 
Algowire Trading Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 
Ever-Style Services Private Limited 
Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited 
Modtech lnfraventure Private Limited 
Share India Capital Services Pvt Ltd 

3,348,342.00 
895,089.00 543,109.00 

8,959,897.00 
1,041,588.00 
2,313,309.00 2,645,759.00 

333,220.00 
1,322,652.00 

65,713.00 
3,391,883.00 

NCYTE: Related party relationahip ia aa identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditor. 

IIOTIC : 34 Coatiaftat llaWJltlea aot Pron4N for 

Claims against the company pending appellate /-judicial decisions not acknowledged•• debts in respect of Income Tuia Ra.7,21,54,769/- 

NOTE : 3S Commttm,ata 

Estimated amount o( contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as at March 31, 2020 is, 19,86,208/-. 

IIOTI: , 36 J.nH. 

o,-.t1q1Aue, 
'Operating Lease: The Company has taken official facilities under cancellable operating lease. During the year ended March 31, 2020 rental expenses 
under cancellable operating lease i• recorded f 14,95,785 (for 2018-2019: f 12,95,0001. 

Com,-7 u Leuee 

NOT& : 37 flaanclal RWt l(aaacem•at: 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, borrowings from Related Parties, Inter-Corporate Borrowing• & Bank Overdraft. The main purpose of these 
financial liabilities is limited to maintained the Cornpeny'a operations. The Company's principal financial assets includes Loans and Cash and cash 
equivelente. 

The Company is exposed to credit risk and Liquidity risk. The Company'e Senior management oversees the management o( these risks. The Ccmpeny'e 
financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial ri-.ks are identified, measured and managed in 
accordance with Company;• policies and risk objectives. 

~ 
Credit Rrisk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. TI1e 
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operation activities deposits with banks and financial institutions. 

Ap,U..~llty 
Flaaaclal lutntmeata • cub. depo.t ta: 

;~~~~ risk (rom Balances with banks and financial institutions ia managed by the Company's treuury department in accordance with the Ccmpany'e 

WtMWttrdA 
Liquidity risk ia the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations u they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk 
by en.uring. u far u pouible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet it• liabilities when due. 

The Company'• objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and Oexibility through the use o( surplus operating funds or 
shareholder's fund. The Company'• policy is to run organisation aa a debt free company. 

For Share India Fincap Private Limiled 
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The table below •ummariaea the maturity profile of the Compeny'e financial liabilities baaed on the contractual undl.Kounted paymcnta. 

(Amou nt In lf.uP4•., 

On Deman•/,._ 
than 3moatha 

Payable wltllla 3 to 
12m011.tha 

Payable m.Ol'e than 1,..... ....... 
than&-· 

Payable moH than 5 
yea, 

Year eade4 31at lluela :M>20 
Borrowing• 130,702,955.33 461,513,312.00 

Year ea.4ed. 31at llarell :IOJ9 
Bcrrewinge 3,790,010.55 416,899,552.00 

NOTS: 31 

S."1ty u per,.-. GMPI la41aa GAAP) 
llo Impact - relalaff eanalap were ...... la. nlatloa. to tnaeltloa. ••te. 

56,576,070.62 62,130,775.79 

(2,510,100.00) 581,480.00 
1,439,032.62 451,950.57 
1,679,850.65 6,278,647.11 
3,952,800.00 3,575,590.00 

(122,747.55) 
4,561,583.27 

61,137,653.89 77,457,279.19 

Leu- Impairment on financial instruments 
Add· Derecognition of ProV1aiona for NPA 
Add- Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds 
Add: Net Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial Assets 
LeH- Tax impacts 

Jlet Prollt/(lou) u per pl'nloaa QAAP( Indian OAA.PJ 5,554,705.05 

{122,747.55) 
581,480.00 
451,950.57 

6,278,647.11 

LeH- Tax impacts 
Leu- Impairment on financial inatruments 
Add- Oerecognition or Provisions for NPA 

12,T44,03S.1T 

Footnote to the reconciliation or equity as at 01st April 2018 and31 March 2019 and Profit & loH account for period ending 31 March 2019 

TnaalUoa to ••• A8 
TI1ese Financial statement•, for the Year ended 31 March 2020, are the first financial statement prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods upto 
and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the company prepared its financial statement• in accordance with accounting atandards notified under 
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read together withy paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rule•, 2014 (Indian GAAP). 

The Note explains the principal adju•tment• made by the company in restating its indian GAAP Financial •tatement•, including the balance sheet •• at 
31 March 2019: 

1. Property, Plaat • S4f.alpmeata 
The Company has elected the option to continue with earring value for all it• property, palnt & equtpmente a• recognised in the financial statement as 
at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per Previous GAAP and used aa it the deemed cost as at the date of transition. 

2. Defened Tu: 
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting uaing the profit and losa approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting 
profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary 
differences between the carrying amount of an auet or liability in the balance sheet and ita tax base. The application or Ind AS 12 approach has 
resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new tempcrery differences which was not required under Indian GMP. 

In addition, the various transitional adjustments have lead to temporary differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in retained earning• or a separate component of equity. 

3. Other eom.pl'eheuln lneom.e 

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or Joas for the period, unleu a standard requires or 
permits otherwise. hems of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loH but are shown in the statement of profit and losa as 'other 
comprehensive income' includes remeeeuremente or defined benefit plans and fair value of investment. The concept of other comprehensive income did 
not exist under previous GAAP. 

4. Falrn.luatioa ollaYHtmeata 

Under the previous Indian GAAP, investments in equity inatrumenta and mutual runds were classified as long-term investments or current 
inveatmenta based on the intended holding period and realisability. Long-term inveatmenta were carried at coat leaa provision for other than temporary 
decline in the value of euch investments. Current investments were carried at lower of coat and fair value. Under Ind AS, these inveatmenta are 
required to be measured at fair value. The resulting rair value changes of these Inveetmente have been recognised in other equity as at the date of 
transition and subsequently in the profit or loaa / other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019. 

For Share India fin cap Pri-Ja e u, it~J 
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l'lnt Time nm AS .Aioptioll reeon.eW.tlon 
Meet of nm AS adoptloa oa. ltalaace •beet u at 01 A.Jll'U 3018 

ASS ETS 
IJ Flaaaclal Au.e ta 

Caah and cash equivelente 
Bank Balance other than (a) above 

Derivative financial instruments 
Receivables 

(I) Trade Receivables 
(II) Other Receivablea 

13,846,027.44 13,846,027.44 

Loans 

ToWAueta 

226,101,334.08 1,442,700.00 227,544,034.08 
46,818,188.91 1,679,850.65 48,498,039.56 

11,624,864.20 11,624,864.20 
512,205.03 512,205.03 

1,870,137.00 1,870,137.00 

8,284,952.00 8,284,952.00 
309,057,708.66 3,122,580.66 312,180,259.32 

Investments 
Other Financial a .. ets 

Inventories 
Current tax assets (Net) 
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 
Investment Property 
Biological assets other than bearer plants 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 
Intangible assets under development 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible a .. eta 
Other non-financial assets 

EQUITY AIID LIABILITISB 
lJ J'laaaclal LlaMlltlu 
Derivative financial instmmenta 
Payables 
(!)Trade Peyeblee 
(II) Other Payables 
Debt Securities 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 221,775,833.67 10,670,163.00 232,445,996.67 
Depoaita 
Subordinated Liabilities 
Other financial liabilities 

21 lloa-J'lnaaclal LlabWtle• 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Total ui and LlabiUtles 

27,230,142.75 (25,436,983.75) 1,793,159.00 
3,475,661.62 (1,439,032.62) 2,036,629.00 

14,766,820.75 14,766,820.75 

16,653,400.00 16,653,400.00 
39,922,670.62 4,561,583.27 44,484,253.89 

309,0157,708.66 3,122,550.7 312, 1B0,3tl9.31 

Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilitiea (Net) 
Other non-financial liabilities 

EQUITY 
Equity Share capital 
Other uit 

IIOTS: The Previoua GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note. 

f-or Share India Fincap Private Limited 
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Meotoll•• ASa4optJoa Oil •tat.a .. tof Pl'oftt •1oaa aocooata u oa 31 Muell »19 

Jte,reaae J'rom. open.tloaa 

lnlereat Income 
Dividend Income 
Rental Income 
Fee• and commiHion Income 
Net gain on fair value changes 
Net gain on derecognition of financial inerrumente 
under amortised coat category 
Sale of producta(including Exciae Duty) 
Sale ofaervicu 
Others 

PJTotat a..- •• tro. .,....t1oaa 
(H)Otlaa Income 
Total laoocae (1+11) 

57,500,799.00 

57,500,799.00 

4,797,226.53 

57,500,799.00 

57,500,799.00 

4,797,226.53 
62,291,o:15.53 62,291,025.53 

s.,. .... 

Finance Costa 
Fees and commiuion expense 
Net lou on fair value changes 
Net loH on derecognition of financial instruments 
under amortised coitt category 
Impairment on financial instruments 
Coat of materials consumed 
Purchaae. of Stock-in-trade 
Changes in Inventories of finiahed goods, atock-in­ 
trade and work-in- progreu 
Employee Benefits Expenses 
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 
Others expenses 

44,566,121.87 

(581,480.00) 

4,190,043.33 
5,739.84 

6,037,453.55 
0.00 

(451,950.57) 

44,684,121.87 

760,560.00 

4,190,043.33 
5,739.84 

4,125,462.98 

Profit / (loNJ Nf•• eactept!ollal ltema and tax (Ill• 8,532,097.50 

Total bpeRNa (IV) 54, T99,3a8.S9 11,033,430.56) 

Exceptional items 
l'nllt/CloNI 1'of ... wr (V -VI I 

7,498,666.94 1,033,430.56 

7,498,666.94 1,033,430.156 a,aa:&,097.so 

TIIJlbpe ... : 
(1) Current Tax 
(2) Income Tax Proviaion written off 
(31 Deferred Tax 

Proftt / (loN) f• tile ,-loll from contlauln1 
o.-..Uou(VII-VIIII 

Proftt/(loNJ from •1ac--.t1a ... operatloaa 

2,084,928.00 

(140,966.11) 122,747.55 

2,084,928.00 

(18,218.56) 

6,465,388.06 

Tax bpeue ol 4iacoatlaa.e4 o,-atloaa 

910,683.01 

Praflt/CloNI ,,_ ...._ ...... opontloaaCAft• wrJ CX 
XII 

l'nllt/CJoNI f• U.e perlN PX+lllll S,S54, 70S.OS 910,613.01 

Otlaer Coaprela...tw laooae 
{A) (ii lteme that will not be reclaaaified to profit or lou 
{•peciry iteme and amount•) 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclauified 
to p.-ofit or lou 
Subtotal (A) 
(B) (ii lteme that will be reclaaaified to profit or loaa 
{apeci(y iteme and amount•) 
Fair Valuation or Mutual Fund• 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclaaaified to 
profit or loaa 
Subtotal (B) Other Comprehenaive Income (A + B) 

Total eo.,..ebeaahre laooae f• tile period 
(Xlll+XIV) (Compriaing Profit (l.oaa) and other 
Comprehenaive Income for the periodl 

6,278,647.11 

S,Sll4, '708.05 

6,278,647. l l 

7,119,330.13 

6,278,647.11 

6,278,647.11 

13,744,03S.17 

IIOTI: The Previoua GAAP figure• have been recluaified to confinn to Ind AS preaentation requirement• for the purpoae of thia note . 

...,. 
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meet oCllfD AS ••opUoa - klaace aheet u at 31 llucb 2019 

Caah and caah eqclvelente 
Bank Sa1ance other than (a) above 
Derivative financial inetrumente 
Receivables 

(II Trade Receiveblee 
(Ill Other Receivables 

l<>an, 
Investments 
Other Financial assets 

8,415,248.69 8,415,248.69 

Noa-flaaaclal AaMU 
Inventories 
Current tax assets (Net) 
Deferred tax Aaaeta (Net) 
Investment Property 
Biological aaaeta other than bearer plants 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital work-in·progreas 
Intangible aaaeta under development 
Goodwill 
Other Intangible aHeta 
Other non-financial assets 

26,308,118.20 275,097,904.l l 301,406,022.31 
155,114,038.44 11,327,137.11 166,441,175.55 

20,000.00 20,000.00 

299,174,892.31 {277,176,118.11) 21,998,774.20 
653,171.13 (122,747.53) 530,423.60 

1,893,494.16 (0.00) 1,893,494.16 

4,289,344.00 4,289,344.00 

491,558,962.93 13,43S,S19.ST 504,994,412.50 

LIAIIILITIU AlfD SQUITY 
LIAIIILITIU 

1'1Aaaclal Llat.WU•• 
Derivative financial inatrumenta 
Peyeblee 
(!)Trade Payable• 
(IIJ Other Payablea 
Debt Securities 
Bcrrcwinge (Other than Debt Securities) 420,689,562.55 420,689,562.55 
Deposits 
Subordinated Liabilitiea 
Other financial liabilities 

Noa-1'1Aaaclal LiabWUea 
Current tax liabilitiea (Net) 
Prcvielcne 4,332,577.78 

4,406,045.90 

2,441,899.00 
(1,890,982.79) 

2,441,899.00 
2,441,594.99 

Deferred tax liabilitiea (Net) 
Other non-financial liabilities (2,441,899.00) 1,964,146.90 

16,653,400.00 
45,477,375.79 15,326,503.28 

16,653,400.00 
60,803,879.07 

Total ul and LlabWUea 491,SSl,962,93 504,994,411.IT 
KOT&: The Previoua GAAP figures have been reclaaaified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of thi• note. 

NOTE : 39 IMPAIRIIICKT or P'llfAKCIAL ASSETS 
The Company has booked an impairment of finaricial aueta aa on 3lat March 2020 of Ra. 37,50,000/·. Aa per the Reserve Bank (Non-Systematically 
Important Non-Deposit Taking Non-Banking Finance Companies) Directions, the provision required to be prepared is Rs. 31,37,614/-. Hence there is 
no deficit with reapect to the RBI Directions. 

NOT& : 40 Capital man11emeat: 
TI1e Company's policy ia to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain inveator, creditor and market confidence and to auatain future development 
of the buaineaa. The Compeny'e objective when managing capital is to maintain an optimal atructure so as to maximize shareholder value. 

The Company ia predominantly equity financed and bon-owala from the related parties which is evident from the capital structure table. Further, the 
company has always been a net cash company with cash and bank balances along with loans being far in excess of financial liabilities. 

NOTE: 41 There were no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owed duea, which were outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st 
March, 2020. Thia information aa required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriaee Development Act, 2006 has been 
determined to the extent, such parties have been identified on the baaia of information available with the Company. 

NOTE : 4::1 Previous yeer'e figurea have been regrouped / reclassified and rearranged wherever neceaaary to correspond with the current year's classification / 
disclosure. 

AUDITOR'S UPORT 

~ 
CA. KRITI P, 
M.NO. S1662T 

ror SHARE INDIA nNCAP PRJVATE LIMITED 

or Share India Fincap Private Limited 

~ 
DIREC;O\y~t"tn. 
DIN NO·. OC><>lMd !Jlf~ 
Add: 2S, Hu&oblnd 
Enelan, Deihl· 
110092 

For Share India Fincap P . v11t~ Umi ad 
~~a~ 

PARVEEN GlJPTA 
DIRECTOR 
Dllf: 000139::16 Director 
Add: 179, Hutoblnd 
Enclave, Delhi- 
110092 

Place, Ne1 Dlflhl I! • I 2D20 Date: / J\..•- 


